
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
Distr . 
GENERAL 

E/CN. 4/SR .464 
26 April 1954 
ENGLISH 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS 

(13 P• ) 

54-10731 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Tenth Sess i on 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FOu~TH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters , New York 
on Tuesday, 6 Apri l 1954 , at 3. 5 p .m. 

Report of the Sixth Session of the Sub-Commission on 

Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities: 

Draft resolution C - measures to expedite t he work of the 

Sub-Commission (E/CN. 4/703, Annex I) (continued) 



E/CN .4 /SR .464 
English 
Pa~e 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman : 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

i"1r . 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mrs . 
Mr . 

CASSIN 

INGLES 

vlHITIJI.M 

NISOT 

ORTEGA 

CHENG PAONAN 

GHORBAL 

JUVIGNY 

ROUSSOS 

RAJ AN 

PIRACHA 

BIRECKI 

As.:::...-:OGLU 

SAPOZHNIKOV 

MOROZOV 

HOARE 

LOlli)) 
GREEN) 

(France) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

~lr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT Uruguay 

Representatives of specialized agencies : 

Mr . r-1ANNING 

Ivir. ARNALDO 

International Labour Organisatkn 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representatives of non-goverrunent al organi zations 

Category B: ~lr • LONGARZO 

Mr. Bl:!llilARD 

Internati onal Conference of 
Catholi c Charities 

International Comrei s sion against 
Concentration Camp Practice s 



Category B (continued): 

Secretariat : 

Mr . JACOBY 

Mr . PENCE 

Mrs . POLSTEI N) 
Mr. RONALDS ) 

Mr . SCHWELB 

Mrs . BRUCE ) 
Mr . DAS ) 

E/CN .4/ SR .464 
English 
Page 3 

World Jewish Congress 

vJorld r s Alliance of Young 
Men ' s Christ ian Associations 

\vo r l d Union for Pr ogressive 
Judaism 

Deputy Director of the 
Division of Human Rights 

Secretaries of t he Co~nission 



E/CN . 4/SR .464 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF THE SIXTH SESSION OF THE Sl~-CO~USSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION 

AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES : DRAFT RESOLUTION C - MEASURES TO EXPEDITE THE 

WORK OF THE SUB -COMMISSION (E/CN.4/703, ANNEX I) (continued) 

The CHAIRMAN called upon the Commiss i on to cont inue its consideration 

of draft re solution C. He pointed out that in the French text the words 

"de par le monde" had been inadvertently omitted afte r the word "minorites" in 

the fourth line of paragr aph l . 

Mr . NI SOT (Belgium) said that his deleeati on would oppose the suggestion 

that rapporteurs should be paid, since it ran counter to the terms of the 

General Assembly resolution on the subject . 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines ) said that t he point at issue was not whether 

the suggestion that special rapporteurs entrusted wi th the Sub - Commission' s 

studi es should r eceive a remuneration r an counter to the General Assembly· 

r esolut i on but whether, as the Sub- Commission considered, t here were valid reasons 

for request ing t he Gene r al Assembly to reconsider that resolution in orde r to 

make an exception in favour of special rapporteurs . He felt i t necessary to 

clar i fy t hat point in order that the problem coul d be appr oached from the proper 

angle. 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN (China) thought that the draft r esolution C could not 

be examined until a t~orough study had been made of resolut i on J adopted by the 

Sub-Commission . 

In paragraph 1 of the l atter, the Sub-Commission in effect requested the 

Commission on Human Rights to give an opinion on the two methods which it 

sugcested t o expedite its work: the Commission could set aside adequate time 

to r evi ew the Sub- Commission ' s work or could authorize t he Sub- Canmissi on, in 

certain cases, t o report direct to the Economic and Social Council. '(lith. 



E/CN.4/SR.464 
English 
Page 5 

regard to the second method, he felt that, in so far as there was still some 

uncertainty in the minds of delegations recarding the value and aims of the 

Sub-Ccmmission 's work, it would be far better, for the time being and in the 

interests of the Sub-Commission itself, that the latter should continue to 

report to the Commission on Human Rights, which, after taldng its decision, would 

transmit the reports to the Council. In support of its suc;c;estion, the 

Sub-Commission had invoked the precedent established by the Sub-Commission on 

Freedom of Information and of the Press. As the latter had dealt with one 

specific subject, it was just conceivable that, by its very nature, it was 

qualified to report direct to the Council. It was well to consider, however -

and to draw the Sub-Commission's attention to that point - whether the very fact 

that the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of the Press had to submit 

the results of its work to the Council itself, without goinc; through any other 

body, had not been responsible for its final dissolution. Hithout wishin['; to 

be bound too rigidly by hierarchical considerations in respect. of United Nations 

organs, the Chinese delegation felt that the Sub-Commission itself would benefit 

from the maintenance of the present procedure. 

According to paragraph 2 of resolution J, the Sub-Commission was planning to 

undertake in 1955 one of the studies mentioned in its resolution D and would 

presumably wish to appoint a special rapporteur or an expert. to do the 

preliminary work. It would probably be better and again in the Sub -Commissj_on' s 

own interest if it did not provide forthwith for the appointment of a rapporteur 

in 1955. If at that time and after having reviewed its programme of work it 

considered that it needed the services of a special rapporteur or expert, it 

could submit a recommendation to that effect to the Commission on Human Rights. 

For the moment, however, the Commission on Human Rights would find it difficult 

to agree to transmit to the Council a premature suggestion that. might perhaps 

prove unnecessary. 

Turning to paragraph 3 of resolution J, he explained that in the 

General Assembly the Chinese delegation had voted in favour of resolution 677 (VII) 

and it. had no intention of changing its attitude unless it saw valid reasons for 

doing so. It. was for the General Assembly, however, to decide whether it wished 



E/CN .4/SR .464 
Enc;lish 
Page 6 

to reconsider its resolution and, as t he Sub- Commission attached much importance 

to the question, the Comnission on Human Ri~hts should not refuse to transmit the 

Sub-Corrmission ' s request to the Assembly . In other words , the Chinese delecation 

saw no objection to the Sub-Comnlission ' s request being transmitted to the 

General Assembly and to that end it a.r;reed that the Conunission on Human Ric;hts 

should transmi-t lt to the Economic and Social Council . 

Parac raph 4 was closely linked with paragraph ) and, in the hic;hly 

improbable event of t he Assembly ' s reversing its decision, it would obviously 

be necessary to make the necessary budgetary provisions for the enauing year 

for the ,Payment of a rapporteur or expert. 

For the reasons that he had Given it would be ~dviEable to reword 

paragraph 1 of draf·t resolution C, since no organ conscious of its responsibilities 

would be likely to take a decision in order to meet a 11presumable " situation. 

Subject to that drafting chru1ge , the text of the draft resolut i on was generally 

satisfactory and he would be able to support it, with the amendments proposed by 

the Philippine representative. 

tilr. JUVIGNY (France ) said first and foremost , that his delegation could 

not accept the succ;estion that the Commission should now authorize the 

Sub- Commission to report direct to the Council in accordance with the precedent 

established by the Sub- Cormnission on Freedom of Information and of the Press . 

Durinc; its precedinc; session the Commission had clearly realized that one of 

the reasons why the Sub- Commiss i on on Freedom of Information and of the Press 

had finally been abolished was precisely because the Cowmission on Human Rights 

had perhaps failed to fulfil its function of supervj.sory or ., screening" body 

with respect to ·that Sub-Commission, as regularly as it should have done . Since 

the Conunission had decided to carry out that function, the Sub-Commission 's 

sugGestion that in certain cases it could address itself directly to the Council 

was, to say the least , premature. 



t; ICN. 4/SH . 4.<-4 
Engl L:lil 
Pat,;e ( 

His delecation had already had the opportunity , dur in~ the ~eneral deba~e, 

to conside r the pr oblem of rapporteurs and eA~erts . He woul d not therefore 

repeat the ~eneral considerations involved but would confine himself t o the 

text of draft re solution C. In t hat draft resolut ion the Sub - Ccrnmission 

requested the Commission on Human Ri ghts to take s t eps t o implement decisions 

·which were only t entative in character and whose purport was still very va8ue . 

HavinG instructed three of its members to ~c.ke a prelimi nary e.x:amina.tion of t,he 

methods it might adopt i n studying thr ee types of discrimination, the 

Sub-Commission proposed to decide later which of these three types of 

discriminat ion would be the subject of a special study , and subsequently to 

entrust a specia l rapporteur with the preliminary work on that study . It also 

felt that , i f necessary, the rapporteur shoul d be paid . 

On t he b asis of that hypothesis, which concerned one specific case only, 

the Sub- Commission request ed that the General Assembly should reconside r i t s 

decision on the payment of rapporteurs , which applied to each and every 

rapporteur . It was , of course, always possible to try to have an Assembly 

decision recons idered but i t was necezsary to have some chance of success. 

I n the i nterests of t he Sub- Commission it self, it should be recalled t hat 

resolution 677 (VII) had received t he unanimous support of the AdvisO!'Y Committee 

on Administrat ive and Budgetary Questions and an overwhelming majority i n the 

Fifth Committee . It was therefore a very firm decision and if any attempt was to 

be made to i nduce the Assembly to reverse its position, convincinG arguments 

woul d have to be put forwar d . To speak of a study which might possibly be 

undertaken without affording any clear justification for the suggestion that a 

rapporteur should be appoint ed, was in fact to approach t he problem in its 

most unfavourable light and it could reasonably be assumed that , if draft 

resolution C were submitted to the Assembly, the latte r would refuse to 

entertain it, or if it did so 1 that the r esult would be a foreGone concl usion . 



E/CN. 4/SR. 464 
Englis h 
Page 8 

For the sake of its reputation and that of the Sub- Coffimission , it would 

not be advisable for tne Commission to take an imreediate decision on the rratter . 

Mr . INGLES (Ph i lippines) pointed out that in paragraph 1 of resolution J 

the Sub-Commission reentioned two possible methods of expediting its work, and 

that there was no need for the second method, which had been suggested only as 

an alternative, to be acted upon by the Commission on Hunan Rights , since in 

accordance with the first ffiethod, it had a l ready set aside adequate time at the 

present sess i on to review the Sub- Corrrnission ' s report . It was only in the event 

of the Corrrnission on Human Rights , as had happened in the past , not being in a 

position to consider the report of the Sub-Commission, whose work would 

consequently be delayed by a year that the Sub- Commission had contemplated the 

possibility of being authorized to report direct to the Council in order to 

avoi d wasting time . 

Reviewing the criticisms which had been made of draft r esolution c, he 

noted that some speakers had held that the Sub- Commi ssi on ' s recommendation was 

premature, because the appointrrent of a rapporteur for the additional study which 

the Sub-Commission proposed to undertake in 1955 was , in their view, hypothetical . 

I t was not , however , a matter of a hypothesis but of a near certainty. It was 

certa i n that , whichever of the three studies the Sub- Commission decided t o 

undert ake : it would not be able to relv on the assistance of anv specialized 

agency since none of the subjects contemplated was of direct concern to the 

specialized agencies or belonged to their exclusive sphere of COffiPetence . It 

was clear, therefore , that the Sub-Commission would not be able to follow the 

procedure adopted in the case of the study r elating t o discrimination in 

employrrent and occupation, for whi ch it had asked for the assistance of the ILO , 

and t hat it would have to appoint a ppecial rapporteur; the recomrrendation did 

not , therefore, rest on a hypothesis . The contingency that the Sub-Commission 

might wish t o appoint an inuependeut ex~ert instead of a special rapporteur had 

been foreclosed by the Co~ission ' s decision on t he Sub-Commission ' s draft 

resolution B. So that it was a foregone conclusion that a special · rapporteur 

would have t o be appointed for each of the three special studies contemplated 

by the Sub -Co~ission . 



E/ CN. 4/SR .464 
English 
Page 9 

Moreover, the reason that the Sub-Commission '•ished the General Assemtl y t o 

take a decision concerning t he pa~ent of rapporteurs before the study 

contemplated for 1955 was undertaken was that it wanted to avoid its wor k being 

delayed ty a year; if the Sub- Commission, which would meet at the beginning 

of 1955 and would decide at that tirre which of the three topics shoul d be t he 

subject of a study , then asked the General Assembly to reconsider its decision, 

the Assembly would receive its request through the Commission on H~n Rights 

and the Council and would not be able to take a decision unt il the end of 1955. 
It would ther efore be better for the Assembly to take a decision in 1954, so that 

the Sub- Commission wouldknow t hat decis i on when it met in 1955 . 
He stressed that paragraphs 2 and 3 of the operative part of draft 

resolution C were closely linked and he pointed out that paragraphs 218 to 225 

of the Sub-Commission ' s r eport clear ly set forth the reasons for which the 

Sub- Cowmission had adopted them. The Sub-Commission had f e lt t hat a special 

r appor teur who gave whole- tiree attention to the Sub- Commission ' s wor k shoul d be 

remunerated. He felt that view to be fully j ustified, since the Sub - Commission 

could not complete. the s t udies it had been called upon to make in four weeks . 

To demand that all ~e members of the Sub- Coffimission undertake s tudies in the 

interval between the annual sessions of the Sub-Coffimiss i on would in effect be to 

dereand that all twelve members act as speci~l r apporteurs . He did not think that 

it would be possible to find twelve persons who would undertake such a task 

without r emuner ation. He pointed out that in adopting resolution 677 (VII) the 

Gener al Assembl y had doubtless confused rapporteurs of United Nations organs and 

special rapporteurs assigned to a special study. Members of t he Sub - Corr.mis s i on 

were elected not as r epr esentatives of governments but as private individuals 

and the pr esumpti on was t hat they wer e not paid by their respective governments . 

Unless a member of the Sub-Commission were of independent financial _rr.eans , 

h i s election as special rapporteur without r emuner ation, though it might 

conce ivably. be regarded as an honour bestowed on his country, woul d be an empty 

distinction. That was why the Sub-Commission was asking the General Assembly to 



~r·:· . ~;--:.-~ .!r.EA 
.. Hsh 
lage 10 

r econsider i ts r esol ution , t he Secr et ary-General ' s represent at i ve on the Sub ­

Corr.mission having s t at ed that r esolution 677 (VII) applied t o all rapporteurs . 

lit-'! not<::d t hat t he Corrmission ' s .u:embers we r e divided on the question and, like 

t he Chinese repr esent at ive, he point ed out tha t the Con:missi on was not called 

~pou to make t he decisi on but aerely to transmit the Sub- Commi s sion ' s wi shes 

t o the Econcmi c and Socia.l Council and t he Gener a l Assembly. 

V~ . HOARE (Uni ted Kingdom) endorsed the French representative ' s r emarks 

~nd added that t he questi on of t he outcorre of the preliminary cons ideration of 

rr.et hcds referred to i n t he Sub- Commi ssion ' s r esolution D was linked t o .i ts dec i s i on 

en tte ~ethod t o be adopted for whichever study it decided to undertake . It was 

pur~ spe~ulatiun Lu s uppose t hat t he Sub-Corr~iss ion would decide to appoint a 

sppc·ial r apport eur for the study selected. The discussions which had taken 

pl ace in t he Corrmissi on mi ght rrodify the Sub-Commission ' s views in that r espect; 

.u:or eover , everythi ng woul d depend on t he scope of the study sel ected . The 

Ccrrrol s s io~ ffius t , uoreover , maintai n i t s r i ght t o give its own decision on t he 

study s e l ected and the method t o be adopted afte r the Sub-Corunission itse lf 

had formulated its c~nclusions on the matter . He felt , tperefore, that a problem 

of ti:lat nat ur e should not be settl ed at the pr esent stage . 

Ot he r Uni t ed Nat i ons orP.ans . such as t he Commission on t he St atus of Women, 

had managed, by basi ng thei r wor k s olely on i nformation compiled by the 

Sec:ret arj at, to make r ecciL.IIiendations on subjects of a scope comparable to 

t hose envisaged by t he Suo- Corrmissi on, a l though their annual sessi ons were no 

longer tl:::an that of the Sub- Con:mi ssi on . Paragraphs 2 and 3 of dr aft resol ution (c ) 

t herefore prejudged t he question whi ch t he Sub- Commission would be called upon 

t c s~ttle at i t s next sess i on, when t he three experts it had appointed had 

compl et ed their pre liminary work. Like the French representative , he felt t hat 

tl1e e;rounds f or ar:;k i ng t~1~ Genera l Assembly t o make a n exception t o r esolution 

677 (VII ) were very weak. 

r.:or eover, paragraph 2 could not be construed to n:ean that the Commission 

wcul d s impl y transm1.t the Sub- Ccrr.miss i on ' s r equest to the Economic and Social 

CcurJcil Hithout assuming r esponsibility for it . Many other united Nations organs 

tvould have at l east as much , if not mor e , reason to t r ansmit s uch a request t o the 

General Assembly and t he Commission could not overl ook t he reper cussions 



':':/CN .4/sFUtc4 
English 
Page ll 

that the rraking of an exception in this instance would have in other fields of 

United Nations work. 'Ihe Assembly had clearly shown the firrrness of its attitude 

on the subject by adopting resolution 677 (VII) almost 1J.nanirrov.sly and it vas 

certain that the Sub-Corrmission's request would be rejected. His delegation 

would therefore vote against draft resolution C. 

Mr. ~OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that draft 

resolution C should not be reduced to a mere request for reconsideration of 

General Assembly Resolution 677 (VII); the draft contained other proposals 

designed to expedite the Sub-Corrmission's work. 'The Sub-CorrmissioLts request 

in paragraph l of resolution J that the-ccrrmission should set aside adequate 

tirre to review the Sub-Commission's work was reasonable. No formal decision on 

the matter was necessary; it was sufficient for the Corrmission to take the 

request into account. 

With regard to paragraph 2 of resolution J, he approved of the studies 

undertaken by the Sub-Commission but pointed out that as the Corrmission did not 

agree on the method to be adopted for proceeding with them the Sub-Corrmission 

would have to reconsider its position in that respect. Lastly, it was not for the 

Corrmission to criticize the appointment of a special rapporteur, as provided 

in resolution D. His delegation would therefore vote in favour of the preample 

and paragraph l of draft resolution c. 

He reserved the right to criticize the appointment of special experts if the 

Corrmission decided to vote on the passages of paragraphs 1,2 and 3 of draft 

resolution C which related to them. He did not share the Philippine representative's 

misgivings in the event of the Corr~ission 1 s deciding not to request the Econcmic 

and Social Council to ask the General Assembly to reconsider resolution 677 (VII). 

Unlike the Philippine representative, he felt that the provisions of 

General Assembly Resolution 677 (VII) did not give rise to any confusion and 

expressed a very lofty ideal. It was unquestionably a great honour to be called 

upon to represent one's country on any United Nations organ, and particularly 



- ·, L~j " __ : . ~·~it 

! 1 ••. ;:~i ;~~ : 

•A, t t:e S1.lb-Curl::1 ~f' :i.cn on Prevention of Discriminati on and Protection of .tvlinorities. 

«ue stion r: of principle rather t han financial considerations had inspired t he 

:·n~ning cf r t:so l uti.on 677 (VII ) , ,.,.hi ch therei'ore had great moral authority. He 

l't::ored t hat any c,:xception to the princi ple established in r esolution 677 (VII) mi ght 

creC';te a pr·ece<1c:.nt Hhi ch would be constantly invoked by other or gans whose '-Tork wa s 

lil<euise ln;portant . His delegation ~ould vote agains t paragraphs 2 and 3 of 

draft recolution C and, if the majority of the Coiililission 1 s members voted in favour 

or t hose t1 jo para~raphs , would vote against draft resolut ion C as a whole . 

Mr . ROUSSOS (Gr eece ) t hought that draft resolution C contained elements 

of doubt and 1.;ncert a inty which were incompatible with the precision that was 

e ssential in public f inance . The Fifth Committee and the Advisory CoiTii!littee on 

Admi nistrativ<.~ and Budgetary Questions were making every effort to achi eve economies 

and it vas :i mprobable t hat vague and uncertai n consi derations would succeed in 

hringi.nG GJ"bout a reversal of that trend whi ch might create a precedent . 

t,ir . HHITLAM (Aust ralia) stressed the dual hypothesis underlying the 

reque s t s of the Sub- Commissi on, whi ch contemplat ed undertaking certain \-Tork for 

vlhich :it. vias possible that i t might wish to appoint a special rapporteur. He 

recalled the almost unanimous agreement of the Assembly on the principle expressed 

i n r esolution 677 (VII) , which, draf ted in clear and precise terms, had been 

adopted only after a serious examination of the question. 

vote agai ns t draft resolution c. 
His delegation \vould 

t4r . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) had already poi nted out a certain · 

R~nbigui ty i n the drafti ng of draft resoluti on C. In hi s opinion the Commission 

could not adopt a r esoluti on whose effects were subject to the lat er and still 

hypotheticaJ deci s i ons of a sub- commissi on. He thought, however, that it Hould 

be po~siblc to amend the present text of t he draft resolution and to make it 

!1:: had ru.ready been agreed t-he.t the ~enticn cf an 

independent exver t would ue delet ed from the text of the draft resoluti on . It 

'muld be rcore appropriate, rr.oreover , to begin paragraphs 2 and 3 of the draft 



E/CN . 4/SR .464 
English 
Page 13 

resolution in the same way as paragraph 1, by saying, for example : "Draus the 

attenti on of the Economic and Soci al Cotmcil to t he Sub-Corunissior. ' s desirP th8.t 

the General Assembly should reconsi der resolution ••• 11
• That \·lording Hou.ld enable 

the Commission to avoid assuming r esponsibilit y for the Sub-Commission ' s wishes . 

The ques t i on of remtmerating t he special rapporteur was only secondary and should 

not be t aken into consideration i n determining whet her to adopt or reject draft 

resolution C. For a man to represent his country in United Nat ions organs , and 

e specially i n those whose mission 1.ras the protect i on of human right s , 11as a sacred 

task and a great honour; the si lent message of public opinion 1-1as doubtless 

suffi cient remuneration. Recalling the confi dence which world public opinion 

placed in the CO:rllliasion on Human Rights, he appealed to the Ccmmist'>ion t <, encourage 

the Sub- Commissi on i n i ts work . If the Commissi on rest r i cted the Sub-Corm:n:i. ssion ' s 

field of action by t oo close and too strict contr ol, i t would be running counte1· · 

to the missi on with which it had been entrusted. 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines) announced that he bad just submitted tbe text 

of an amendment which would replace paragraphs 2 and 3 of draft r esolution C and 

would take int o account , among other things , the Uruguayan representative's 

remarks . 

The CHAIW.AN asked the members of the Commission lvho 1vished t o submit 

other amendments to do so without delay, so t hat t he Commission could have t hem 

before it at the begi nning of its next meeting . 

The meeting r ose at 5. 5 p .m. 




